Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Budget Committee/Blount County Commissioners

FROM: BCSO

RE: Appropriation of Awarded JAG (Justice Assistance Grant) funds
DATE: 12/06/2024

1. Background We applied for the Edward Byrne Memorial grant, in order to procure a

portable light tower. The amount allocated to Blount County is $17,567. This body

approved for us to apply at the October meeting.

2. History (tell if the item has been brought to the budget committee previously)
This item has not been brought before the body previously.

3. Current Operations (how are operations without the requested item/service)
We do not currently have a portable light tower to use for the illumination of large

areas for outdoor incident and public events.

4. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested) Portable light tower.

5. Impact if not funded (provide a summary on impact to the mission if the item/service is
not approved) We would have to use our normal operating budget funds to purchase,

and so, most likely, would not acquire a light tower.

Budget Impact
Original Budget $20,000.00
Amendment Impact $17,567.00
Proposed Revised Budget $37,567.00
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